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as his disposition because obviously he testified
yesterday as well as his wife. You saw the videos. You
saw where he lived. You don't'normaily get to see where
an individual lives when you're doing your sentencing but
you saw that there's a lot of good that goes on in his
life and I was -- You know, there's two ways you can
argue this. You got a guy who's charged with drugs and
then you got a guy who on his walls he's got religious
paraphernalia. If I use the word paraphernalia, I don't
mean it derogatory. It tells me that there is a part to
his being which believes that you should do the right
thing and that there is a part of his being that says
that your children shoula do the right thing.

I noticed, and he probably didn't know I was going
to say anything about that, but I noticed it and I wish
that I had done more with my children in regards to that.
But at least that side of him is there.

Your Honor, he's 39 years of age. He works. He
does have a maintenance job which he works landscaping
that he works. Unfortunately family is a two sided
sword. Family is really good. Can help you through hagd
times. Sometimes family drags you down. You don't know
who is the dragger and who is the draggee. But sometimes:
family can put you in bad situations also and I think by

making that candid remark you know exactly what I'm

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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1 referring to and that is the fact that the brother was
2 there. The brother was at least involved in one of the
3 sales, the brother who is deceased now.
4 - But T can tell you that on a personal note at least
5 ‘ in terms of how he interacts with people, he's not a
6 violent person. He wants to do the right thing. He's
7 concerned about his children. Had his daughter up here
8 yesterday and he was hugging her and trying to be nice,
9 trying not to show that he was scared and upsét. So I
10 would ask —-- Obviously he's going to catch some time. I
11 would ask that you be as lenient as possible on this
12 ' particular charge.
13 Your Honor, I have his wife who testified yesterday
14 and she would like to address the Court, if she could.
15 THE COURT: Okay. Madam Clerk, would you swear Ms.
16 Wilson in please or Ms. Jay.
17 Thereupon,
18 ' BRITTANY JAY
19 after having been first duly sworn, testified as follows,
20 THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. Be glad to hear from you.
21 - MS. JAY: I would just like to address the Court and
22 say that he is a very good father to all of his children.
23 He has multiple children, not only with me ranging from
24 the ages of 3 to 21 years old. He's always been
25 there for his kids. He helps in any way that he can.

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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He's a good husband and a good father and I just want you

to show some kind of mercy on him. Thank you.
THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am.

MR. WILLIAMS: Chris, is there anything you want to

Your Honor, I don't want the Court to take that in any
way —-- He has been extremely nervous over the last three
days and he's teared up several times. it's not that

he's not remorseful. That's not the situation. He's

- say? Your Honor, he really doesn't want to say anything.

just prepared to take whatever -- He's scared to death of

what's going to happen.

But the other thing I thought I would remark on,
Your Honor, is that, it's more of a commentary than
specifically related to him. The law is the law is the
law is the law is. I think we might have commented on
this yesterday. This is not Pablo Escobar. I would ask
the Court to be as lenient as possible, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you very much. Certainly
the fact that he has not addressed the Court is no way
factored into my sentencing. Everybedy be at ease for
just a moment.

Mr. Williams, did he spend any time in jail before
being released on bond?

MR. WILLIAMS: Three days, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Three days. Mr. Wilson, I have factored

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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in several things in determining sentencing. Now, this
being a second drug cffense, it's a maximum of 30 years
which is very substantial. I factored in the fact that
the amount of crack and powder cccaine that the jury
found the quantity being on the low end of the
trafficking‘statutes. That certainly works in your favor
tremendously. But what probably bothers me more than
anything and I acknowledge the fact that your wife has_
said that you are a good faith and maybe at times you
have been a good father, but what bothers me probably as
much as anything is that these drugs were around the
house with your little, I think you had a one year old,
two year old, five year old, three year old somewhere,

twe young kids in the house and you were participating in

- the usage and the selling of these drugs with your little

kids in that house.  That, sir, is not being a good
father and when I heard that testimony, assuming that the
jury were to find you guilty, that really bothered me a
lot.

But again the fact that the amount of drugs found
being on the low end works greatly in your favor but
nénetheless there has to be a punishment associated with
this.

Mr. Wilson, on the two trafficking charges, these

will run concurrent with respect to the sentences on the

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.O0. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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charges, you will be committed to the

State Department of Corrections for eight years. And on

the possession charge that's one year all to run

concurrent. I'll give you three days credit for the time

~you spent in jai
MR. WILLIAM
MR. SPIVEY:

WHEREUPON,

1. Good luck to you, sir.

S: Thank you, Your Honor.

Thank you,

Your Honor.

THE TRIAL WAS CONCLUDED.

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R.,

P.0O. Box 184,

Lexington,

Circuit Court Reporter
South Carolina 29071
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
(STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

(COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, Steven E. LeBlanc, Sr., R.P.R.,
and Official Circuit Court Reporter for the Eleventh Judicial
Circuit in and for the State of South Carolina, do hereby
certify that I reported the proceedings in the before
captioned case in the Court of General Sessions in and for the
State of South Carolina on the 16th through the 19th day of
March, 2015. '

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the forgoing 505 pages
constitute a true and accurate record of said prodeedings.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither related, counsel
to, nor of interest to any party hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at

Lexington County, this 8th day of .December, 2016.

Steven E. LeBlanc, Sr., R.P.R.
Eleventh Circuit Court Reporter
State of South Carolina.

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter.
P.O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAys iy g py)

FiLiemys B M

' ),2:' 12 IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

COUNTY OF Iy
Sldainees 01 5(CP3202060

CivrzsToP. Hc AT, Wibsow :‘«Fﬁbﬁdé{‘? ) “z"‘
Fulf name and prison nuimber (if:any)of Applicant.

State of South Carolina

v. APPLICATION FOR

POST-CONVICTION RELIEF

INSTRUCTIONS - READ CAREFULLY

in order for this application to receive consideration by the Court, it shall be in writing (legibly

handwritten or typewritten), signed by the applicant and verified (notarized), and it 'shall set forth in
concise form the answers to each applicable question, If necessary, applicant may fumish his answer to a
_particular question on the reverse side of the page or on an additioial page. Applicant shall make clear to
which-question any such continued answer refers.

Since every application must be sworn under oath, any false statement of a material fact therein

may serve as the basis of prosecution and ¢onviction for perjury. Applicants should, therefore, exercise
care {0 assure that all answers are‘true and correct.

If the application is-taken in forma pauperis, it shall include an affidavit (attached at the back of

the form) setting forth information which establishes that 'app_lica_mt will be unable to pay the fees and ¢osts
' of the proceedings.. When the application is completed, the original shall be mailed to the Clerk of Court
for-the County in which the applicant was convicted.
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Name and location of Court which imposed sentence Lexrweton County Couter o
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Name(s) of co-defendant(s) (if any) Briddhaey Wison 236Ut Sms

The indictment number or numbers (if known) upon which and the offenses for which

sentence was imposed:
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6. Check whether a finding of guilty was made:

G374

' (a) afterapleaofguilty
(b)  afteraplea of not guilty ____
(¢)  afteraplea of nolo contendere
7. Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence?
8. If you answered “yes™ to (7), list:
(@)  thename of each Court to which you-appealed:
i, Y/
i gl
1. _ag(A_ . e
(,b) the result in each such Court to which you appealed: ,{;}' g_;_'_‘ E,
e 5% &
iii, _agLA_ :; 8_ ;3;3 =)
‘ (c)  the date of each such result: S5 0©
i e e
1 __#é_
iii. _&4[4_
@) if known, citations of any written opiriion or orders entered pursuant to such
results: .
ii. agla_
i, _aga
9. If'you answered “no™ to (7), state your reasons for not so appealing:
(a-?? 2;:‘ ;:O ‘:i::wca COCKED DOWH AND NOT WANTNG ACLESSTO PROTER
) es /o sTeRTAL. T BTAET AN ADCAL PROCESS.
gc)> 6"5““ REASON TOR Bwd As STATED Th A
S ° State concisely.the grounds on which you base your allegation that youare being held in

£ COPY

custody unlawfully:
Revised 372003
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11, State concisely and in the same order the facts which support each of the grounds: set-out

’ in (10): 4
(1) THE_FACT THE ORTCINAOL ARLEST WALRANT w/AS ESSUED AND 5I46MEH
(b)-F{!c'?_'z'L‘AT MO DRULS O TPARKED MONEY USED IN THE STINES oPEL&TIM
(c). A,i:} BEEZCER ¢ Wit WAS 4 ASY FrelRe I viHeE .IUV&‘GTZ‘G@-,—:,_—’-OA/; wWAS NST
12, Prior to this application have you filed with respect to this conviction:
(@)  any petition in a State Court under South Carolina Law? _az0 _
(b)  any petition in State or Federal Courts for habeas corpus or post-corivictions
relief? o
(¢)  any petition in the United States Supreme Court for certiorari other than petitions,
if any, already specified in (8)? _as
(d)  any other petitions, motions or applications in this or any other Court? _aspm

If you answered “yes” to any patt of (12), list with respect to cach petition, motion or

13.
application:
, (@)  the specific nature thereof:
o _agla
ii. _,39[4_
iv. —agla

(b)  the name and location of the Court in which each was filed:

ey

) (c) “-the disposition thereof:

LU 8- b s
a3

’
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iv.  _arda
v (d)  the date of each such disposition:

. - 2015CP5202060
. e i 2
iit.  _afda

o _aga
(e if known, citations of any written opinions or orders entered pursuant to each such

disposition:

i e

i aga

. _aga

Vo _aga

14.  Tas any ground set forth in (10) been previouisly presented to this or any other Court,

State or Federal, in any petition, motion or apphcahon which you have filed?

&an =
\ f !D :::; T é};
15.  Ifyou answered “yes” to (14) identify: TRy = T
- ey ! :
(a)  which grounds have been presented: i 2 hd g:l';
) 5202 s 3 ’
¢ ) e ;G . .
. oy :’:'G) W
ii. Tiey e
1L A;{A

(b)  the proceedings in which each ground was raised:

i _aya
i. M/a
1. ag/A

16. If any ground set forth in (10) has not previously been presented to any Court, State or
Federal, set forth the-ground and state concisely the reasons why such ground has not
previously been presented:

() DUT_To BETNG LOCKED DOWIS ARD Mo WavEme RELESS o PRoPER,
‘?NPE:’RLJQQ_K/ POATESTAL T START AN APPEML procESS

o - ), -

. BATHE ’REASON £
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“Were on re%isented by anattorney at any time during the course of:

Revised 32003
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(a):  ‘your arraignment and plea? /0 M ‘

(b)  your trial, if any? s 2 0 _i 5 C P j 2 O @ 6
(¢  your sentencing? yes !
(d)  yourappeal, if any, from the judgmerit of conviction or the imposition of

sentence? _ja,
(e)  preparation, piesentation or consideration of any. petitions, motions or applications

with respect to this conviction, which you filed? sz
18.  Ifyouanswered “yes” to one or more parts of (17), list:
(@  the narme and address of each attorney who represented you:

" EAST fARIN STREET ] Columisia S. ¢ AR0TR

iii.
(b)  the proceedings-at which each such attorney represented you:

i. WUOY TRIAL <« SENTERNCING PVWASE
ii.

' iii.

19.  State clearly the relief you seek in filing this application:
Sentence Reduorion / TOssIBELE Exowneentiond oOF All ehkecss,

20.  Areyou now under sentence from any other court that you have not challenged?

g

]
<

ddaTd

Tl e b

Revised 372003
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CATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PAYME
OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT
IN SUPPORT THEREOF
CHRISTOPHER T WILSOW ! S 33567
I, > hereby apply for leave 10 proceed in this action without prepayment of fees or costs or
security lhel efor. In support of niy application I declare under penalty of petjury that the

followmo facts are true:

(1) Tamthe applicant in this action and I believe Iam entitled (o redress.

(2)  Becauseof my poverty I am unable to pay the costs of said proceeding or give

) security thereof.

Apphcanl
«SWORN or aftlrmgg__tg,aud subscrxbed before. me this
x| day of U : N2oIST
My-Commission Expires (j /Qf)él/ﬁ'z%g\
w3
MmO
fw:;nI ;a.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) VERIFICATION
County of )

CHRISTOPHER T. LoxLsSoW ) SCPRCH 36336
1, , being duly sworn upon my oath, depose and say that [ have subscribed to the foregoing
application; that I know the contents thereof; that it includes every gound known to me for:

vacating, setting asidé or correcting the conviction and sentence attacked in this application; and
that the matters and allegations therein set forth-asg true.

oy e i
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"STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS FOR
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
) ,
) 2015-CP-32-2060
Christopher T, Wilson, #363369, )
)
Applicant, )
) RETURN
V. )
)
State of South Carolina, )
)
Respondent. )
)

Respondent, making its Return to the application for post-conviction re‘liéf (PCR) filed

“June 8, 2015, would respectfully show this Court:

L

Applicant is presently confined in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant
to orders of commitment of the Lexington County Clerk of Court. The Applicant was indicted at
the January 2014 tenﬁ of the Lexington County Grand Jury for trafficking in crack cocaine, 28-
100 grams (2014-GS-32-0155); trafficking in cocaine, 10g — 28grams (2014-GS-32-0156);
possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime (2014-GS-32-0158); and
possession with intent to distribute (PWID) marijuana (2014-GS-32-0157). He was represented
by Robert T. Williams, Sr., Esquire. On March 19, 2015, Applicant proceeded to trial by jury
before the Honorable Donald B. Hocker, Jr, where he was convicted of the lesser included
offense of trafficking in cocaine base — 10-28 grams, second offense (-0155); as indicted for
trafficking in cocaine, 10-28 grams, second offense (-0156); and the lesser include offense of
possession of more than one ounce of marijuana, second or subsequent offense (-0157).

Applicant was found not guilty of possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent

Page 1 of 5
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crime. Judge Hocker sentenced applicant to confinement for eight (8) years on each cocaine
conviction and one (1) year on the marijuana charge. Each sentence was set to run concurrently,
“with credit for three days’ time served. Applicant did not appeal his convictions or sentence.
1I.
Applicant subsequently filed this application for post-conviction relief on June 8, 2015, in
which he alleges he is being confined unlawfully for the following reasons:

1. Unlawful arrest warrant issued and served;
a. Allegation of the warrant being invalid

2. Insufficient evidence presented or not presented in trial;
a. Allegation of insufficient lab report
b. Allegation of insufficient video
c. Allegation of improper Allen charge

3. Neglect to call witness that could have contributed to a not-guilty verdict on my behalf,
a. Allegation of officer misconduct and failure to “have created enough doubt in my

case to warrant a not guilty verdict.”

Attached herewith and incorporated herein by reference are the records of the Lexington
County Clerk of Court regarding the subject convictions, Applicant’s records from the
Department of Corrections, and Applicant’s trial transcript. Respondent reserves the right to
amend this Return upon receipt of any relevant materials.

HI

Respondent asserts Applicant’s allegations of ineffective assistance of trial counsel are
without merit. In a post-conviction relief action, Applicant bears the burden of proving the
allegations in their application. Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441, 334 S.E.2d 8.13 (1985). Where the
application alleges ineffective assistance of counsel as a ground for relief, Applicant must prove
that “counsel's conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that the

trial cannot be relied upon as having produced a just result.” Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S.

668, 104 S.Ct. 2052, 2064 (1984); Butler, 334 S.E.2d 813.

Page 2 of §



218 ,

The proper measure of performance is whether the attorney provided representation
within the range of competence required in criminal cas.es. The courts presume that counsel
rendered adequate assistance and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable
professional judgment. Strickland, 466 U.S. 668. Applicant must overcome this presumption in
order to receive relief. Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 386 S.E.2d 624 (1989).

The re\-/iewing court applies a two-pronged test in evaluating allegations of ineffective
assistance of plea counsel. First, Applicant must prove that counsel's performance was deficient.

Under this prong, the court measures an attorney’s performance by its “reasonableness under

professional norms.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 625, citing Strickland. Second,

counsel's deficient performance must have prejudiced Applicant such that “there is a reasonable
probability that, but for counsel's unprofessional errors, the result of the proceeding would have
been different.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625.

Applicant cannot satisfy either requirement of the Strickland test. However, the allegation
of ineffective assistance of counsel probably raises questions of fact that the record does not
conclusively refute. Accordingly, Respondent requests an evidentiary hearing to fully resolve
this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 247 (1983).

Iv.

To the extent Applicant’s first and second allegations raise direct appeal issues, they are

“procedurally barred by S.C. Code Ann. §17-27-20(b) (2003). Post-conviction relief is not a

substitute for a direct appeal. Simmons v. State, 264 S.C. 417, 215 S.E.2d 883 (1974). A post-
conviction relief application cannot assert any issues that could have been raised at trial or on

direct appeal. Ashley v. State, 260 S.C. 436, 196 S.E.2d 501 (1973). Applicant could have

Page 3 of §



raised these issues at trial or on appeal. His failure to do so has waivéd this allegation as a ground
-for relief. Therefore, the Court should summarily dismiss these allegations.
V.

Respondent, therefore, requests that this Court convene an evidentiary hearing on the
allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel and involuntary guilty plea. As to all other
allegations, Respondent moves for summary dismissal pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 17-27-70 on

“the basis that there is no genuine issue of material fact which would necessitate an evidentiary
hearing and that those allegations should be dismissed as a matter of law.
VI

Each and every allegation contained within the application not hereinbefore either

expressly admitted, qualified or explained is hereby denied.
| VIL

Applicant must specify any claims he intends to raise at the PCR evidentiary hearing,
Any claims not specifically laid out in this PCR application or in amendments well- in advance of
the PCR hearing will be opposed by the State at an evidentiary hearing,. S.C. Code Ann. § 17-27-
10 et seq.; Rule 71.1, SCRCP. Respondent reserves the right to request that any émendments
withheld until the last minute be stricken because of undue prejudice to Respondent. Rule 15(a),
SCRCP. Because Applicant has been appointed an attorney, the attorney is the only individual
authorized to file amendments to this application, and filings by Applicant will not be considered

at the PCR hearing. See Rule 11, SCRCP.

Page 4 of 5
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WHEREFORE, having made its Return, Respondent requests an. evidentiary hearing be,

held.

! Yo, |5 a0

Respectfully submitted,

ALAN WILSON
Attorney General

ROBERT BOLCHOZ
Chief Deputy Attorney General

JOHANNA C. VALENZUELA
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 11549
Columbia, SC 29211

Page 5 of 5
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)
) 2015-CP-32-2060
CHRISTOPHER T. WILSON, #363369 )
)
Applicant, )
)
V8 ) AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
Respondent. ).
)
1. I ain an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action.
2. Regularcommunication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and thal thisis
a proper circumstance of service by mail.
3. I have this day served a copy of the Return on the above-captioned matter on the-following

person via email:

Arthur K. Aiken, Esquire
Aiken & Hightower

2231 Devine St. Ste. 201
Columbia, SC 29205

DATED this 15" day of December; 2016.

Brianna Arnone, Legal Assistant
For Respondent
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FORM 5
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ). o
) IN THE:COURT OF COMMONPLEAS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
T ' INGTOT g C/A# 2015-CP-32-2060
Christopher T. ‘Wilson, Ininate #363369 )
Full nime and prison humber (if any).of Applicant. ) AMENDED
R ) APPLICATION FOR
v ) POST-CONVICTION
' ) RELIEF
State of South. Carolina )
)

INSTRUCTIONS - READ CAREFULLY

In order for this apphcanon to receive consideration by the Coutt, it shall be in writing’ (leglbly
‘handwritten or typewritteri), signed. by the: applicait and verified (notarized), and it shall set forth in
congise. form the answers to:each apphcable question. If necessary; applicant may fuinish his answer to-a
parti¢ular question on the reverse side of the page-or on an additional page: Apphcant shiall make cléar to
which.quéstion any such continued answerrefers:

‘Bince every application frust be:sworn under oath, any. false statement of a material fact therein
‘may sefve as the basis of proseciition and conviction for petjury. Applicants should, therefore; exercise:
‘care.to-assure.that all.answers are true and correct. .

f the application:is taken in-formia paupetis; it'shall include.an affidavit, (attachied at:the back of
the form) setting forth mformatlon which establishes that applicant will be unable topay the fees and
costs.of the proceedmgs ‘Whén the-application:is completed, the:original shall be mailed tothe Clerk of
Court for the Counity in which the. applicant was:convicted.

L. Plagé of detention SCDOC .- Manning Correctional In"stitutiorl_'

2. Narme and location. of Court which imposed sentence Lexington Cotnty. SC. Couit of

_General Sessions

3, Nameg(s) of co-défendant(s) (if any) Samuel D. Sims and Brittney Jay .

4, "The indictment number or -nurﬂb.erfs%z({if' known) upon which and the offenses for which

sentence was imposed:

(a) 20-1'4-GS'-‘32*-'-1 55 - trafficking cocaine base-> 10 j ams-bu’t»_< 28 grams.2d offense.
(b,
5, The date':upon.'Which,'s”ent'erice was ’-impesed and th_e‘vffe_l‘m:S'Qf the; sefitence:

(a)  March 19, 2015 -.determinate sentence of 8 years

Reyised 3/2003



523

®
(©
Check whether a finding of guilty was:made:

(a) afterapleaofguilty
(b)  after a plea of notguilty X
(c) aftér aplea of nglo contendere
Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the iinposition of sentence?
No-
If you answered “yes” to (7), list:
{d)  the name of each Court to which.you ‘app‘eal'cd:
iz -

ii.

i

(by  the result in edeh sucti Court to which you appealed:

it

(¢)  the dateof each such-result:

ii.

iit.

(dy  ifknown, citations of any. wtitten opinion or ordérs entered pursuant to-such:
results:

i

i A
i

If you.answered “no” io (7), state your reasens. for not so appealing:

(a) My trial.counsel never-advised me that I had a tight to appeal.

(b)  Mytrial counsel riever asked me whether I wanted to appeal.
(6  Lcould not file an appeal on my own because [ was on "lock down™ at Kirkland

Corregtional Institution for the éntire period during which I could have made a timely appeal of

‘my conviction and-sentence,

‘Revised 3/2003
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10.  State.concisely the grounds on which you base your-allegation that you are being held.in
custody. unlawfully:

(a)  Ireceived ineffective assistance of counsel from: my trial aftorney in that he failed

to tell.me that I had'a riglit to appeal. failed to get iy decision on whether I wished to-appeal,

and failed to file:a hotice of appeal when hie did not know whether T wished to appeal:

(b)  Lreceived ineffective assistance of counsel from my frial atforney because he

failed to object to all evidence sought to be admitted by the government at my tial under Rule.

()  Ireceived ineffective assistance of counsel from my-trial attoiniey because he.

failed to-object to the jury charges on 'trafficking crack cocainie and trafficking cocaine when

those.charges did riot inlude the requirement that those offerises be committed interitionally.
willfull;

(dy Ireceived ineffective assistance of counsel frori my trial‘attomnéy because he

. and unlawfully:

failed to:object to the jury charges'on trafficking cocaine and trafficking crack cocaine wheri

those charges included instances of the offense that had no relationshiip whatsoever to the facts of

my ¢ase: and

(e) Iréceived ineffective assistance of counsel from my-tial attorney because he failed

‘to object to the pottion of the jury charge on constructive possession in which the court stated:

the defendant had dominion.and control over the property wherg the driigs w@;gfo’ﬁnd

11.  State concisely and in thesame order the facts which support.each of thie grounds sétout.
in (10):

(@) My trial counsel failed to file.a notice of appeal from my conviction and seritence,

eveti though I had never given him any indication that T.did not wish to appeal my sentence and

conyiction beéauise he never asked e if I wanted to appeal

(b) My trial counsel did not object to all of the evidence that the government sought

1o have admitted in:evidencs 4t myttial under Rule 404(b) SCRE
© ]

{d)__ My trial counsel did riot object to‘the charges identifiéd above; and

My trial'counsel did not object to the charges idéntified abové:,

(&) My trial counsel did not.object to the charges identified above.

2. Priortothis application have you filed with respect to this conviction:

Revised 3/2003
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()  any petitien in a State Court under South:Carolina Law? No

(b)  amy petition in State or Federal Courts for habeas corpus orpost-convictions
relief? No

(&)  any petition in the Unitéd States Supreme Court for:certiorari other than petitions,
if any, alréady specified in (8)? No |

(dY  any othier petitions, inotions:or applications in this or any other Court? No

If you answered “yes” to.any part of (12), list with respect to each-petition, motion or

application:

(@  the specific nature thereof:

i,

ik,

iii.

iv,

(b)  the name and location of the Court in which each was filed:

(c)  the disposition thereof:
. |
i, A

iv.,

(@  thedate of each such disposition:

ii.
iii.

iv,

(€) if known,-citations of ariy writtén opinioris or orders entered pursuant to.each such
disposition:

Revised 3/2003
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14.

1s.

16.

17.

{c)

il
if.

V.

Hds any ground set forth in (10) been previously presented to this or any other Court;
State or-Federal, in-any petition, motion or application which you have filed?

NGo petiton, motion, or application other than this application has-been filed.

If yous answered “yes™ to. (14) identify:
(@)  which groinds have beeti presénted:
1.

i

ii.

i,

()  the proceedings in which each ground was raised:
i
ii.

iii.

If any grotind set forth.in' (10) has not previeusly been presented:to.any Cotirt, State or
Fedetal, set forth the ground and state concisely the reasons why such-groundhas not
(a) .

®y

Were you represented: by an. attorney-at any time-during the course of:

‘(a)  your arraignment and plea? Yes

(b)  yourtrial, ifany? Yes

(¢)  your séntencing? Yes

(d)  your appeal, if any, from the judgment of ¢onviction orthe imposition of

sentence? No appeal of my conviciton‘and senterice was taken.

(&)  preparation, presentation or €onsideration of any petifions, motions or

~ applications ‘with respect:to this tonyietion, ‘which you filed? No petition. motion. or

plcations other than this application has been filed
18.

If you answered “yes™ to one ‘or mote parts of (17), list:

Revised 3/2003
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(@)  the name and address of each attothey who represented you:
i.  Robeit T. Williams, Sr.

‘Williams Hendrix Steigner & Brink. PA

PO-Box 849

Lexington. SC29071

fi.

iii.

(b)  the proceedings-at which each such attorney represented you:

1.. “Trial counsel
ii.

iil.

19.  State clearly the relief you seek in filing this application:

New: trial ot belated appeal

20.  Are you now under sentence from any other court that you have not challeniged?
No

Respectfully Submitted,
ATIKEN & HIGHTOWER, PA.

\ BY:
Arthur K, Aiken
'2231 Devine Street; Suite 201
Columbia, SC 29205
Tel: §03-799-5205
Email: art@aikenandhightower.com
ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

Columbia, S€
January 23, 2017

Revised 3/2003
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State of South Carolina In the Court
: Of Common Pleas

County of Lexington_ Case No.: 2015-CP-32-2060

Christopher T. Wilson,

vs. Transcript of Record

State of South Carolina,

)

)

)

)

)

)
Applicant, )
)

)

)

)
Defendant. )
)

January 30th, 2017

Lexington, South Carolina

BEFCRE:

The Honorable Eugene C. Griffith, Junior, Judge

APPEARANCES:
Arthur K. Aiken, Esquire
Attorney for the Applicant

Johanna Valenzuela, Assistant Attorney General
Attorney for the Defendant

ALSO PRESENT:

Christopher T. Wilson

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 25071
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Cross Examination by Mr. Aiken
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Thereupon, the following proceedings were had,

MS. VALENZUELA: Judge Griffith, we sent the judge's
packets by disk and I just wanted to make sure you have
that copy of the disk or do you need another copy?

THE COURT: I have it in my computer right now.

MS. VALENZUELA: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So thank you very much. All right.
What do we have going on first?

MS. VALENZUELA: We're gonna start with
Mr. Christopher Wilson's case, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. 'Mr. Aiken, you ready?

MR. AIKEN: I am, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Excellent. Your client is ready also?

MR. AIKEN: We're ready to go.

THE COURT: Okay. It's your case.

MR. AIKEN: The applicant calls Christopher
Wilson.

Thereupon,
CHRISTOPHER T. WILSON
after having beeh first duly sworn, testified as follows,

THE CLERK: Please have a seat. Once you're seated,

state your full name for the record please.
‘ THE WITNESS: Christopher T. Wilson.
MS. VALENZUELA: Your Honor, just before we get

started, I know that there were amended applications

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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CHRIST
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OPHER WILSON - DIRECT BY MR. AIKEN

filed and Mr. Aiken indicated that at least one of those
amendments was now being withdrawn so just for the
Court's clarification I just wanted to note that that
would be 10(c) that is withdrawn.

MR. AIKEN: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. I've got it in my hand. So 10{(c)

- is not being utilized anymore?

MR. AIKEN: That's correct, Your Honor.
THE COURT: That's struck out. Very good.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. AIKEN:

Mr. Wilson?

A. Yes.

Q. Are you the applicant in this post conviction relief
case?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Could you speak up just a little bit?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. I don't hear that well. You're presently
incarcerated?

A. Yes, sir.

Where?

Q

A. At Manning Correctional.

Q Mr. WilSon, you had a trial back in March of 20157
A

Yes, sir.

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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CHRISTOPHER WILSON - DIRECT BY MR. AIKEN

0. And were you convicted following that trial?

A, Yes, sir.

0. And you were sentenced?

A. Yes, sir.

0. How much time did you get?
" A. Eight years.

0. Now, that trial lasted how long?

A, Two days.

0. You were represented by Robert T. Williams, Senior

also known as Theo Williams?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Now, during your representation pretrial and at

trial, did Mr. Williams ever discuss with you your right to an

appeal?

A, No.

Q. Did he ever discuss that with you after your
conviction?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did he ever discuss that with you after your
sentencing?

A. No, sir.

Q. And following your sentencing did you have any

communication at all with Mr. Williams?
A. No, sir.

Q. Now, at that time did you know, at that particular

Steven E. LeBlaﬁc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carclina 29071



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
.23

24

25

533

CHRISTOPHER WILSON - DIRECT BY MR. AIKEN

6
time did you know you had the right to an appeal?

A. I wasn't -- I didn't have that many knowledge of

-it.

Q. Now, had you known that you had a right to an
appeal, would you have told Mr. Williams to appeal on your
behalf?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now, after you were no longer in communication with
Mr. Williams, did you find out you had a right to an appeal?

A. Yes.

Q When was that?

A When I was at Walden.

Q. - How did you find out about that?

A Inmates.

Q And since you found out that you had a right to an
appeal, how come you didn't file an appeal?

A. Well, when I was at -- What's the holding facility?
Kirkland. - I'didn't have the proper paper&ork to put in for
appeal.

Q. Was there something going on in the facility?

A. Yeah. We was on lockdown. I was only there 29
days.

Q. What are the circumstances of your incarceration

when you are in lockdown?

A. I mean, you don't - you get an indigent package but

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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CHRISTOPHER WILSON - CROSS BY MS. VALENZUELA

I’didn‘t receilve one because I wasn't there that long. I was
only there 29 days, and plus when you're on lockdown, you have
to stay in your cell 24 hours. You can't go to cafeteria.
You get no paperwork or nothing like that.

MR. AIKEN: Thank you, Mr. Wilson. If you could

answer any questions that Ms. Valenzuela may have.
MS. VALENZUELA: May it please the Court.
THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. VALENZUELA:

Q. Now, Mr. Wilson, let's talk a little bit about your
past criminal history. You have priof convictions, correct,
other than the ones that we are here before you today?

A, I have probation. Yes. ’

Q. Did you have a conviction in '95 for possession of
stolen motor vehicle?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And you were convicted for that and received one
year, YOA suspended to three years probation?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And then in 2004 did you have a conviction for
trafficking crack where you received 60 days in jail? I'm
sorry. I'm looking at, and it was possession of a controlled
substance schedule one to five first offense?

A. Yes.

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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CHRISTOPHER WILSON - CROSS BY MS. VALENZUELA

Q. And in 2005 did you have a conviction for failure to

stop for a blue light?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And on that one you also got two years suspended to
. probation?

A, Yes, ma'am.

Q. Now, in your conviction you had, first you have the

trial, correct? And you were convicted at the trial?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And then was there a break in time between your
trial and your sentencing?

A, Well, after I was found guilty. Yeah. They
sentenced me the next day.

Q. So there was a break in time. So you concluded
after you were found guilty and then you came back in front of
the judge at a different time?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And you met with your attorney in between the

break from the time that you were convicted and when you were

sentenced?
A, No.
Q. Okay. And then after your sentencing, you're saying

that you didn't speak to your attorney at any time?
A. Repeat the question.

Q. After your sentencing, you didn't speak to your

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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CHRISTOPHER WILSON - CROSS BY MS. VALENZUELA

9

-attorney Theo Williams at any time?

4. No. I don't remember talking to him. No.

Q. Okay. What do you think, if you had filed an
appeal, what is it that you wished that you had appealed?

A. Well, I -- Well, when I had knowledge of the appeal,
I was going to appeal the subject matter jurisdiction.

Q. Okay. Is that it, the subject matter
jurisdiction?

A. Yeah. I mean, because there was of a lot of issues

on the subject matter jurisdiction.

MS. VALENZUELA: Nothing further, Your Honor.

THE COURT: - Anything else, Mr. Aiken?

MR. AIKEN: No redirect, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. You can stand down.

MR. AIKEN: Your Honor, the remainder of my
presentation on the other grounds for post conviction
relief is based exclusively on the transcript so there's
no need for Mr. Wilson to testify about what's in his
transcript. So what I would like to do is just make the
presentation based on the transcript itself.

THE COURT: Okay. Fair enough.

MR. AIKEN: If you could refer to the grounds of
post conviction relief, Your Honor, which is paragraph 10
of our amended application, ground B refers to failure to

object to evidence sought to be introduced by the

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.O0. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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government under Rule 404 (b). The government tried this
case as a possession case and the real crux of the matter
at the trial was whether Mr. Wilson had knowledge of
drugs found at a trailer where he lived.

THE COURT: So a search case?

MR. AIKEN: Yes, sir. They searched. They found
drugs at the trailer and he was charged with those drugs.
The indictﬁents are'strange because they go back to a
time during which there had been what they call probable
cause buys at that particular trailer but the case was
tried based on the drugs that were found as part of the
search from the search warrant.

THE COURT: Yeah. That's kind of a typical pattern
of behavior by investigating drug trade is they make
controlled buys, okay, there's something going on here,
get a search warrant for_it.

MR. AIKEN: That's exactly what they did here, Your
Honor. What the government did was tried the case based
solely on the drugs that were found --

THE COURT: 1In that trailer?

MR. AIKEN: -- in the search.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. AIKEN: But at trial what they tried to
introduce and were successful in intreoducing was evidence

"0f the controlled buys and they called the CI as a

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0O. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071
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11

witness and they alsc used videotape from those
controlled buys. And remember, he is not really.on trial
for those controlled buys. He's on trial for possession
of the drugs found from the search.

THE COURT: They thought that was their better case.

MR. AIKEN: That's true, Your Honor. I'm sure they
did. The problem is Mr. Williams did not object to the
confidential informant's testimony about the controlled
buys. But then when the government tried to introduce
the videos in evidence, he objected under Rule 404 (b) to
the videotape evidence so he sort of halfway objected to
the 404 (b) evidence.

The theory that the government proffered for
introducing the 404 (b) evidence was that it went to the
issue of intent and there are cases decided by our
Supreme Court that say when you have a possession with
intent to distribute case and you have prior sales that
ére uncharged prior bad acts, you can introduce those
prior sales to prove intent. But the problem was in this
case the real issue was not intent. It was whether Mr.
Wilson even knew that drugs were there to begin with
because obviously -- Well, this wasn't a actual
possession case because no drugs were found oh Mr.
Wilson. This was a constructive possession case and for

constructive possession you obviously have to know the

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
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12

drugs are there for ydu to constructively possess them.
It's hard to imagine how you can have dominion and
control over drugs you didn't even know were there.

So our peosition on this particular ground is that an
objection should have been made to all of the prior sales
evidence, the CI's evidence and the videotape evidence
and that if a proper objection had been made, under the
law it should have been excluded because it didn't go to
the issue of intent. Rather it went to the issue of
knowledge which was the crux of the whole trial.

So, Your Honor, that's our presentation on 10 (b).

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. AIKEN: Do you have any questions for me oﬁ that
one, Your Honor?

THE COURT: No. I understand. Your argument is he -
objects to video. Didn't object to the prior conduct but
did object to videos. I understand what you are
arguing.

MR. AiKEN: Then we go, Your Honor, to ground 10(d),
and on that ground if you look at the jury charge.

THE CQOURT: The jury instructions?

MR. AIKEN: Yes, sir. 1In the jury instructions, and
I will have the exact --

THE COURT: Did the name of the prosecuting attorne§

change in the transcript? 1Is that my imagination? It

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
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was-Mr. Caskey and it changed to Mr. Spivey.

MR. AIKEN: .They both tried the case together.

THE COURT: Who is Spivey?

MR. AIKEN: Scott Spivey.

THE COURT: Scott Spivey. Okay.

MR. AIKEN: On page 473 and 474 of the transcript
the judge gave a trafficking charge which was applicable
to both the cocaine trafficking and the crack trafficking
charge and what he did, Your Honor, was charge the entire
statute and the trafficking statute says knowingly sold,
manufactured, and this is what he charged, cultivated,
delivered, purchased, brought into the state, provided
financial assistance or otherwise aided, abetted, attempt
or to conspire to sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver,
purchase or bring into this state and was knowingly in
actual constructive possession and knowingly attempted to
become in actual or constructive possession.

That charge should have been objected to because
while it gives the entire statutory text, it charges on

theories of criminal liability that are not applicable to

" the facts of this case. The facts of this case had to

deal with possession of the drugs and there shouldn't
have been any charge about sale, cultivation, bringing
into the state or anything like that because that was not

what was actually on trial. What was on trial was

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
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14

trafficking by possession of the drugs and that charge
should have been objected to.

And the réason why this is so important, Your Honor,
is that the trial actually lasted for four days and the
jury deliberated, and I'll give you the exact times, the
jury deliberated from 12:38 p.m. to 5:55 p.m. and during
that time at 4:20 p.m. the jury came back and said they
were deadlocked and then the judge gave an Allen Charge
at 4:25 p.m. and they deliberated another hour and a half
and came to a verdict. So it seems clear to me that the
jury had a lot of trouble with this case and the charge
being much broader than the facts supported creates a
substantial risk that they found him guilty on an
improper basis.

THE COURT: But didn't he go behind that and define
possession and constructive possession and intent?
Didn't he go.behind that statute and define those things?

MR. AIKEN: He did define possession and
constructive possession but the problem is you have it
laid out for the jury this laundry list of violations
only one part of which had anything-to do with the facts
as presented in the case. So that charge should have
been objected to.

And then 10(e) has to do with the charge of

constructive possession which is 475 and - actually 476

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
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the charge says constructive possession means that the
defendant had dominion and control or the right to
exercise dominicon and control over either the marijuana
itself or the property on which the marijuana was found
and again mere presence at the scene where the drugs were
found is not enough to prove possession.

The problem with that charge, Your Honor, is it
basicélly says you can be found to constructively possess
the dfugs if you exercise dominion and control over the
property on which the drugs were found. That's not
enough to show constructive possession. You have got to
ge beyond that. There's a permissible inference. that if
you exercise dominion and control over property where
drugs are found, there's a permissible inference that you
exercise dominion and control over the drugs but you are
net absolutely guilty of constructive possession of the
drugs solely because you have dominion and control over
the property. So that charge should have been objected
to as well. And given the difficulty the jury had in
analyzing the evidence in the case and, in fact, they
were out for such an extended length of time and came
back saying that they could not reach a unanimous verdict
and having been Allen Charged, then the failure to object
to that charge was prejudicial to the defendant's case.

That's the presentation of the applicant, Your

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.O0. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

543

ROBERT T. WILLIAMS - DIRECT BY MS. VALENZUELA

16

Honor.
THE COQURT: All right. Ms. Valenzuela.
MS. VALENZUELA: Yes, Your Honor. The respondent
would call Theo Williams to the stand.
Thereupon,
ROBERT THEODORE WILLIAMS, SENIOR
after having been first duly sworn, testified as follows,
THE CLERK: Please have a seat. Once you're seated,
state your full name for the record please.
THE WITNESS: Robert Theodore Williams, Senior.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. VALENZUEILA:

Q. Okay. Mr. Williams, can you give the Court just a
brief background of your history as a criminal defense
attorney, please?

A. I've been practicing law for a little over 40 years.
Since 1997 up until March of last year I did nothing but
criminal work. '

Q. Okay. Thank you. Now, were you hired or were you
appointed to represent the applicant?

A. I was hired.

Q. Okay. Let's talk first about the allegatién
regarding the direct appeal. Did you advise your client of
his rights to take a direct appeal from his trial?

A. I can't imagine going through this whole trial and
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after the trial not having some conversation with him about
the right to appeal. If I didn't, I sure meant to.

Q. Would you - do you have a recollection of whether
you would have met with him after the conviction in between
the conviction and the sentencing?

A. I think we did talk before the sentencing because I
would have had to line up who was going to say what for him.
I want to say his wife spoke for him maybe. So we had to
speak before obviously. He was sentenced on the next day.

Q. Would this have been ocne of the issues that you
would have covered knowing that he had been convicted of some
of the charges as indiéted and one of the charges as a lesser
included? o A

A. Sure. Now, I know we were going over his record. I
was of the impression that he Had more than those convictions
on his record.

. Q. I'm gonna come back to that. I just really --
I want to phrase my question a little more artfully. When I
said would this have been one of the issues that you would

have talked to him at that time, I'm referring tec his right to

appeal.
A. Right.
Q. When you say "sure", are you saying sure, I would

have discussed with him his right to appeal in between the

time he was convicted and sentenced?

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.0. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071



10
1
12
13
14

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ROBERT T. WILLIAMS - DIRECT BY MS. VALENZUELA

18

A. I can't imagine him not knowing. It would be more
appropriate for him to say that I asked Mr. Williams to file
an appeal and he didn't do it than for him to say I didn;t
know I had a right to an appeal.

Q. So you feel like your client did know of his right
to appeal?

A. Yes.

Q. Did he ask you to file an appeal?

A. No.

Q. Did he send you any sort of correspondence after the
conviction or the sentencing asking you to file an appeal?

A. No. And it's unusual for me not to appeal because I
think the Clerk's Office hates me because I always get the
sentencing sheets and I immediately file the .appeal and hot
foot it down and get appellate defense to handle it. I think
we were somewhat -- I was upset that he was convicted and he
was, too, obviously because he's the one doing the time but wé
thought that eight years, at least I thoﬁght that eight years
could have been a whole lot worse. A lot worse. And I think
that's evidence and I think he probably knows that, too.
Though I don't think they should have convicted him.

Q. Was there anything in the time that you represented;
your client throughout that trial that you felt this is
something that needs to be taken up on direct appeal?

A. No. It was a jury question I thought. If we had
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some how managed to put that can of drugs in some other

location other than in the kitchen, we might have been able to

convince more jurors about it. I always thought it was his

brother who was handling those drugs but there was, around the
periphery there was problems for him, the brother who is
dead.

Q. And I think part of what you need to explain to the
Court is the charges that he was facing because opposing
counsel spent some time talking about the trafficking charge.
Was the trafficking charge the only charge that your client
went forward with at trial?

A. No. There were three chargés that he went forward
with at the trial and I want to say, but since I'm under ocath
I'm not gonna just say that, I want to say that thefe was kind
of an understand -- I don't think Spivey and Caskey were
looking forward to trying the distribution charges. I think
they were willing to take their shot with the possession
charges because there were four buys from the house. One buy
for whatever reason the Sheriff's Department did not do the
drug analysis on it so... And I just thought that was crézy.

The other three buys, one involved a direct buy from
my client. One involved a buy from his brother and my client
sticks his head out the window and yells something at him
about, you know, we don't want any funny business around here
which could be taken a different way than him being involved

)
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in the actual sale of that particular drug. So it was -- They
didn't want to deél with those distribgtions. Plus, the
informant that they had was,'well, clearly he was working off
charges and clearly he was —— I don't know. I don't know what
you say about him.

Q. Well, we'll come back. I want to talkAabout the
infermant in a little bit. But going back to the charges,
it's important for the Court to realize that one of the
charges that your client was actually indicted for, proceeded
to trial for and was actually presented to the jury was a
possession with intent to distribute charge?

A. True.

Q. And actually the jury came back and after the Allen
Charge they found him guilty as indicted on the trafficking
charges related to the cocaine but on the possession with
intent to distribute they found him guilty of the lesser
included cﬁarge of possession of marijuana?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Is it fair to say that it might have been,
when the jurors came out to indicate that they were
deadlocked, the judge does not ask the jury to talk to him
about what charge it is that they were deadlocked, correct?

A. Yeah. Well, I could speculate all day long about
why a jury reaches a verdict and why it takes them so long. I

always thought that they were a little bit sympathetic with
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the fact that these othef two characters in the trailer
meaning his wife, but they didn't want to proceed with her,
and his brother, why they weren't in there being tried.

Q. And so there's lots of reasons why the jury may have
been deadlocked at one point. But what we do know is that
there's only one charge that they came back on the lesser
included and that was the possession with intent to distribute
charge that came back as a possession of marijuana?

A. That's true.

Q. Okay. And so let's go back. You were talking to us
a little bit -- Well, one, I cut you off earlier. Talk to me
about your client's criminal history and how you thought that
that factored in?

A. We talked a lot about trying the case. He didn't
want to try this case and I spent several occasions talking to
Chris about it. Chris is a real nice guy. He spent some time
in jail.' He did not want to go back to jail and we wanted to
work a deal where he could plead to something and get
probation but because of his prior record and because of what,
I guess, the Sheriff's Department, narcotic people were saying
we couldn't get a deal cut to do that. So his concern was he
didn't want to get a bunch of time. He had an expectation of
catching some time but he didn't want a lot of time,
particularly since these charges carried a lot of time. I

mean, he had two kids, I think, and a wife.

Steven E. LeBlanc, R.P.R., Circuit Court Reporter
P.O0. Box 184, Lexington, South Carolina 29071



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ROBERT T. WILLIAMS - DIRECT BY MS. VALENZUELA

22

Q. And then I think that links back to what you were
saying about you guys being disappointed with the verdict but
I don't know if the right word is satisfied but at least
pleasantly surprised with the eight year sentence based on the
convictions?

A. I think the judge was sympathetic with Chris. I
think he saw that he was a nice guy who was messing with
drugs.

Q. I want to turn briefly to the issues raised by
counsel. We have talked about the direct appeal. You believe
that you would have talked to your client about that. He did
not ask you for an appeal. So moving onto the jury charges
where there's a reference to other actions, what was your
position on the entire statute for the trafficking being
addressed? Actually, let me back up real quick. I want to --
I'm sorry. I'm skippin§ one of the allegations. So one of
the allegations is that you should have objected both to the
CI's testimony and to the video testimony, correct?

A. Correct.

Q. But your client was at least facing one possession
with intent to distribute charge?

A. He was.

Q. Which would have -- And then additionally there was
a search warrant and you had to litigate the underlying basis

of that search warrant to go into the home?
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A. Yeah. To a certain extent it kind of helpéd us
because it looked like law enforcement was destined to go
after him. I mean, they had one narcotics officer who was
sitting out there on the road and I want to say that Chris
went up there and asked him what he was doing and the
narcotics officer said, well, we hear there's a lot of
burglaries around here and some of that I want to say came
into the trial. Then you had the fact that they - the snitch
was like totally, I thought was totally unbelievable. He was
somebody clearly who was there trying to work off charges.

Q. When you say the sﬁitch, you're referring to the
confidential informant?

A. I'm sorry. Confidential informant. That's right.

Q. I just want the Judge to know you're talking about
who PCR counsel relied on to make this point. So you thought
that the confidential informant was not reliable?

A. I didn't think the jury would like him. I know we
didn't particularly like him. -

Q. And this was something that you felt in terms of -—-
Well, did this factor into your strategy at all?

A. Sure. The videos are damning. I mean, you never
want to see something that clearly indicates your client is
there when drugs are being discussed or passed but you can
always attack some guy who is not very reputable to begin

with.
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Q. Looking back at your decision to have the jury see
what you called the disreputable snitch referring to the CI,
but then successfully oppose the videos coming in, were you
satisfied with your strategy in that case?

4. I was. You know, it's hard to take a microchip when
you're trying a case and I realize that. I try a lot of
cases. I mean, a lot of cases and I'm sure the judge hates me

for trying a lot of cases but sometimes if you can design - if
someone is going to get your client with a search warrant and
find the drugs in the house, if you can indicate a different
theory such as they were after him all along or it's really
the brother who was fhe one who héd the drugs, then it helps.
It helps tc have that extra stuff and that's why the jury took
so long.

0. Now, let me talk to you a little bit about just
envisioning if you had challenged the confidential informant.
Was the State's case in trying to prove this against your
client was that it was found in his trailer and that he would
have had knowledge and so part of what they would argue they
were trying to prove in their case was the knowledge your
client had that these drugs would be in his house?

A. It was in the kitchen. They found the gun in the
bedroom but his wife said that the gun was heré which is good/
but clearly he knew the gunvwas there. He lived there. 1It's

kind of hard to explaih how all these drugs are up in this
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cabinet. Of course, the argument is he's not a cook maybe but
it was in a bad location. If we had had those drugs maybe in

his brother's room, it might have been better.

Q. But those were not the facts --
A. Thdse were not the facts.
Q. -— which you were given. Okay. So let's turn to

the jury instructions, the jury charges here. What was your
position on the trafficking charges advising the jury of the
statute and PCR counsel alleges that you should have objected
and had portions of that statute omitted?

A. I don't know that that's unusual for the judge to
give the full statute and then say something behind that
clarifies that. I mean, that's kind of a -- I don't think the
judge likes for us to artfully craft the statute. I mean, I
don't think it hurts. Maybe it doesn't apply.

Q. Would you object to jury -- Have you objected to
jury charges in the past?

A. Sure.

Q. Would you object to jury charges that you thought

were misleading, causing any sort of confusion or misleading

the. jury?
A. I would.
Q.  Misleading the jury or confusing them not in your

client's favor?

A. That way.
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0. Yes. Yes. Okay. So did you feel that these jury
charges were misleading or confusing the jury in the State's
favor?

A. I didn't think it was helping the State.

Q. Okay. BAnd what is your position on the constructive
possession charge? Did you see anything worthy of
objecting?

A, It's a good charge on constructive possession.

MS. VALENZUELA: Okay. Nothing further, Your
Hoﬁor.

THE COURT: Mr. Aiken.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. AIKEN:

Q. Do you have a letter or anything that you sent to
Mr. Wilson confirming that he didn't want to appeal?

A. No.

MR. AIKEN: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. Yoﬁ can step down.

MS. VALENZUELA: Your Honor, just brief argument in
response to Mr. Aiken's argument at the end of his case.
Going through these it is our position that there is a
difference in testimony between the .applicant and counsel
as to whether the applicant wés advised of his direct
appeal rights and, of course, it's up to you as the

finder of fact in this case to make a credibility finding
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between those two as to that issue. The case law is that
he has to be advised of his right to appeal on a direct
appeal case but I do pdint out that his only allegation
that he claims that he would raise would be subject
matter jurisdiction.

In all candor, the Court, of course, knows if a
notice of appeal is filed, then usually appellate counsel
will review it and does not rely solely on the
applicant's allegations.

There are the 404 (b) challenge as was clarified,
Your Honor, to you the applicant was facing a possession
with intent to distribute charge. Obviously the State
would be trying to show that this just wasn't just
happened to be in the applicant's trailer; that he would
have knowledge of it somehow and pért of that would go in
proving that case that he had been involved in drug deals
and knew of drug deals coming out of his trailer.

And then you heard the applicant's counsel; the
trial counsel explain that this was specific strategy.

He wanted to put what he termed the snitch up there. He
wanted the jury not to like them. He wanted to suggest
that there was something else that jury could be mad at
the State for in this case and he thought that it was
successful strategy to let the CI get up there but then

really object to and keep the videos out of this.
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We think the jury charges speak for themselves, Your
Honor. We don't think that there is anything but
additionally you heard that there was strategy in that
case. Where there are confusing long jury charges to a
jury that would benefit the client Mr. Williams has
chosen to allow that confusion to benefit him. And then
I showed this case to opposing counsel before we started
the hearing, Your Honor, and I'll hand it up. State
versus Mohammed. 338S3C22 and there, Your Honor, this is
a Court of Appeals case from 2000 that goes through the
jury instruction or the case law related to constructive
possession. At pin cite 27 it does say that constructive
possession occurs when the person charged with possession
has dominion and control over either the drugs or the
premises upon which the drugs are found and so our
position would be that that charge was not - it was not
wrong. It was not incorrect and, in fact, couhsel's
representation in this case lead to a result wheré his
client, there had to be an Allen Charge so he made the
jurors think and then they came back with the lesser
included on the possession with intent to distribute on
the marijuana chérge and then still his advocacy resulted
in the judge sentencing this applicant‘who had a criminal
history to only eight years for the convictions that the

State was able to secure.
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If T may approach the bench just to hand up State
versus Mohammed.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. AIKEN: Go ahead. You're good.

MS. VALENZUELA: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. AIKEN: May I respond, Your Honor?

THE COURT: You may.

MR. AIKEN: As far as the right tc appeal issue, my
client testified directly that he did not receive any
counsel concerning his rigﬂt to an appeal. Mr. Williams

salid I can't imagine I wouldn't have done it. That's not

‘a direct statement that I absolutely did do it. And

there is no, I mean, you would think that for something
as important as that after a trial of four days and jury
deliberations for approximately five hours he would send
a letter to the guy saying this is to confirm that you
told me you didn’t want to appeal just to make sure it
was clear to everybody exactly what the decision was.
Memorialize it in some way.

And as far as my arguments on the other grounds for
post conviction relief in my presentation I essentially
set forth our arguments on those grounds and sc I see no
need to repeat those here right now, Your Honor. Thank
you.

THE CQOURT: Fair enough. All right. I will let
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y'all know on that one.

MS. VALENZUELA: Thank

MR. AIKREN:

Thank you,

you, Your Honor.

Judge.

WHEREUPON, THE HEARING WAS CONCLUDED.
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IN THE COURT OF COM:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
| | ) R ECEIVEL}
)
) Case No.r 2015-CP-32-2060  JUN'26 2017
Christopher T. Wilson, #363369, )
- ) S.C. SUPEEME COURT
Applicant, ) o =
) ORDER OF DISMISSAL {;‘,fr;g % !
v. ) by oot
: ) REGEIVED NN o v
State of South Carolina, ) ?23:18 = Y
) JUN2B2NT T 48R o W
Respondent. ) - S
3 (<] al &l f-o
J W u,Ouftef—AppGa*S————

This matter comes before the Court by way of an application for post-conviction relief
(PCR) filed June 8, 2015, and amended on January 26, 2017. Respondent made its reﬁm on
December 15, 2016. An evidentiary hearing was held on January 30, 2017 at the Lexington
County Céur’thouse. Applicant was present and represented by Arthur Aiken, Esquire. Senior
Assistant Deputy Attorney General Johanna C. Valenzuela represented Respondent.

Applicant and Robert T. Williams, Sr., Esquire, Applicant’s trial counsel, testified at the -
hearing. The Cowrt had before it the trial transcript; the Lexiﬁgton County Clerk of Court -

records, the South Carolina Deparlment of Corrections records; the PCR apphcatmn the

amended application; and the Return.
PROCEDURAL HISTORY
Applicant is presently c;onﬂned in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant
_to orders of commitment of the Lexington County Clerk of Court. Applicant was indicted at the
January 2014 term of the Lexington County Grand Jury for trafficking in crack cocaine, 28-100
grams (2014-GS-32-0155); trafficking in cocaine, 10g — 28grams (2014-GS-32-0156);

possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime (2014-GS-32-0158); and



possession with intent to distribute (PWID) marijuana (2014-GS-32-0157). He was represented

by Robert T. Williams, Sr., Esquire. On March 19, 2015, Applicant proceeded to trial by jury

before the Honorable Donald B. Hocker, Jr., where he was convicted of the lesser included
offense of trafficking in cocaine base — 10-28 grams, second offense (-0155); as indicted for
trafficking in cocaine, 10-28 grams, second offense (-0156); and the lesser include offense of
possession of more than one ounce of marijuana, second or subsequent offense (-0157).
Applicant was found not guilty of po.ssession of a weapon during the commission of a violent
crime. Judge Hocker sentenced applicant to confinement for eight (8) years on each cocaine
conviction and one (1) year on the marijuana charge. Each sentence was set to run concurrently,
with credit for three days® time served: Applicant did not appeal his convictions or sentence.
FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

This Court has had the opportunity to review the récord in its entirety and has heard the
testimony and arguments presented at the PCR hearing. This Court has further had the
opportunity to observe each witness who testified at the hearing, and to closely pass upon their
credibility. This Court has weighed the testimony accordingly. Set forth below are the relevant
findings of fact and conclusions of law as required by S.C. C'ode Ann. § 17-27-80 (2003).

Ineffective Assistance of Counsel

In a PCR action, “[t]he burden of proof is on the applicant to prove his allegations by a
preponderance of thé evidence.” Frasier v. State, 351 S.C. 385, 389; 570 S.E.2d 172, 174 (2002) :
(citing SCRCP 71.1(¢)). Where the application alleges ineffective assistance of counsel as a
ground for relief, Applicant must prove that “counsel's conduct so undermined the proper
functioning of the adversarial process that the trial cannot be relied upon as having produced a

just result.” Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984); Butler, 286 S.C. at 442, 334 S.E.2d

f




at 814,

First, the épplicant must show that counsel’s performance “fell below an objective
standard of reasonableness under prevailing professional norms.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117, 386
S.E.2d at 625 (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690). The proper measure of performance is
whether the attorney provided representation within the range of competence required in criminal
cases. Butler, 286 S.C. at 442, 334 S.E.2d at 814. “Counsel is strongly presumed to have
rendered. adequate assistanc;: and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable
professional judgment.” Id. (citiﬁg Su'ickland, 466 U.S. at 690). The Applicant must overcome
this presumption to receive relief. Cherry, 300 S.C. at 118, 386 S.E.2d at 625.

Second, Counsel's deficient performance must have prejudiced the Applicant such that
“there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's unprofessional errors, the result of the
proceeding would have been different.” Cherry, 300 S.C, at 117-18, 386 S.E;2d at 625; see
Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 688, 692, 104 S. Ct. 2052, 2065, 2067 (1984) (“[T]he

defendant must show that counsql"s representation fell below an objective standard of
reasonableness [and] . . . any deficiencies in counsel’s performance must be prejudicial to the

defense in order to constitute ineffective assistance under the Constitution.”); Porter v. State, 368

S.C. 378, 383, 629 8.E.2d 353, 356 (2006) (“PCR applicant must prove: (1) that counsel failed to
render reasonably effective assistance under preyailing professional norms; and (2) that the
deficient performance prejudiced the applicant’s case.”). |
This Court will now address each allegatioh of ineffective assistance of counsel;
Allegation #1: Failure to file an appeal
Applicant testified his counsel never discussed appeal with him. Applicant claims ﬂllat

had he known about his right to appeal, he would have asked his attorney to file an appeal to'
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challenge subject matter jurisdiction.

Trial counse] testified that he spoke with Applicant in between the jury verdict and

sentencing and Applicant did not ask him to file a direct appeal. Trial counsel believes he did

advise Applicant of his direct appeal rights and confirms Applicant did not ask him to file a
direct appeal before, during, or after the trial, Trial counsel did not believe there was a basis to
appeal; Applicant was convicted of two lesser .offenses, found not guiify on another qharge, and
received eight.years for his three. convictions. Trial counsel believed Applicant’s sentence could
have been worse.

“Following a trial, counsel is required to make certain the defendant is made fully aware

of the right to appeal.” Turner v. State, 380 S.C. 223, 224-25, 670 S.E.2d 373, 374 (2008)
(internal citations omitted). Urnless defendant intelligently waived the appeal, counsel must either
initiate an appeal or comply with the procedure in Anders v. California, 386 U.S. 738 (1967). Id. .
(citing to White v, State, 263 S.C. 110, 208 S.E.2d 35 (1974).

Here, trial counsel testified that he believed he advised Applicant of his right to appeal,
that he saw no basis to appeal, and that Applicant never indicated he wénted to appeal. The Court
finds trial counsel’s testimony more credible than Applicant’s and concludes Applicant
knowingly waived his right to file a direct appeal and Applicant is not entitied to a belated
appeal.

Allegation #2: 404(b)

Applicant also testified that trial counsel should have challeng;ad the admission of the
video because intent was not issue for the jury and Applicant believed it was prejudicial.

Trial counsel tesfiﬁedihat while the state did not have to prove intent, it did have to

prove knowledge in the case. Further, Applicant was originally facing charges of possession with

R



" intent to distribute, but the jury convicted him of the lesser included charge of possession.
Finally, counsel testified that the confidential informant in the case was not likeable, and he
believed showing the videos helped challenge the credibility of the state’s case.

“[W]here counsel articulates a valid reason for employing a certain ‘strategy, such

conduct will not be deemed ineffective assistance of counsel.” Watson v. State, 370 S.C. 68, 72,

634 S.E.2d 642, 644 (2006) (citing Stokes v. State, 308 S.C. 546, 419 S.E.2d 778 (1992)).
“Counsel's performance is accorded a favorable presumption, and a reviewirig court proceeds
from the rebuttable presumption that counsel ‘rendered adequate assistarice and made all

significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable professional judgment.”” Smith v, State, 386

S.C. 562, 567, 689 S.B2d 629, 632 (2010) (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690, 104 S.Ct. 2052).
‘;Accordingly, when counsel articulates a valid reason for employing a certain strategy, such
conduct will not be deemed. ineffective assistance of counsel.” Id. (citing Caprood v. State, 338
S.C. 103, 110, 525 S.E.2d 514, 517 (2000)). “Courts must be wary of second-guessing counsel's
trial tactics; and where counsel articulates a valid reason for employing certain strategy, such

conduct will not be deemed ineffective assistance of counsel. Whitehead v. State; 308 S.C. 119,

417 S.E.2d 529 (1992) (citing Goodson v. United States, 564 F.2d 1071 (4th Cir. 1977)).

In Watson, the Supreme Court reversed a PCR court’s determination that counsel was

ineffective for failing to prevent the introduction of hearsay testimony of several witnesses who

testified about the abuse allegations against the defendant. Watson, 370 S.C, at 72, 634 S.E2d at

644. The Supreme Court held that “counsel articulated a valid reason for failing to object to the
hearsay testimony” where that reason was that counsel “wanted to avoid the possibility that the

prosecution would have shown the video of the victim talking about the sexual abuse.” Id.

* f
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As with Watson, trial counsel had a “valid reason for employing a certain strategy [and]

such conduct [should] not be deemed ineffective assistance of counsel.” Watson, 370 S.C. at 72,

634 S.E.2d at 644 (citing Stokes v. State, 308 S.C. 546, 419 S.E.2d 778 (1992)). Counsel
testified he wanted to highlight'the confidential informant and use the video to challenge the
credibility of the state’s case., Trial counsel also testified that the State could argue it had a
burden to prove Applicant’s knowledge, and to prove the possession -with intent to distribute
charge. Trial counsel was able to succes;fully secure’ a not gqilty on the weapons charge and
reduced charges by way of two lesser included verdicts from the jury, one of which was linked to
the distribution charge. :Not only was this not ineffective assistance, Applicant has not
established any prejudice from trial counsel’s reasonable strategy.

Therefore, this Court finds Applicant has failed to meet his burden of proving counsel’s
performance was deficient or that he was prejudiced thereby and, accordingly, finds this
allegation is denied.

| Auegaﬁon #3,4,5:
Jury Charges - Trafficking; Jury Charges — Relevance; and Jury Charges -
Constructive Possession
Applicant argues his trial counsel should have challenged the jury instructions for being

overly broad, not relevant to the charges, and incorrect as to constructive possession. Applicant

argues that because the jury required an Allen charge, it’s likely the conﬁlsion caused the jury to
find him guilty.

Trial counsel testified he did not object because he did not see a reason to object. He did
not ﬁgd it unusual that the jury instructions gavé the statute and then clarified. He also did not
find the jury instructions to be harmful to his client. He believed any confusion in the

instructions was more harmful to-the state’s case. In this instance, the jury did in fact find
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Applicant not guilty of the weapon charge and found him guilty of the lesser included charges in
two instances.

The transcript shows the trial court charged the jury that the “State must prove beyond a
reasonable doubt fhat the defendant knowingly sold, manufactured . . . and was knowingly in
actual or constructive possession and knowingly attempted to become in actual or constructive
possession of the powder cocaine and the crack cocaine.” (Trial Tr. p. 473, L. 20 - p. 474, 1. 4.)
. The trial court went on to charge that “[w]ith respect to posséssion, to prbve possession the State
must prove beyond a reasonable doubt that the defendant had both the power and the intent to
control the disposition or use of the powder cocaine and/or the crack cocaine.” (Trial Tr. P. 474,
11. 21-25.) The trial court’s further charge of constructive possession is found on pages 475-476
of the trial transcript and does not differ from the law as outlined by the Court of Appeals in
State v. Muhammed, 338 S.C. 22, 26-27, 524 8.E.2d 637, 639 (Ct. App. 1999):

Conviction of possession requires proof of possession, either actual or

constructive, coupled with knowledge of its presence. State v. Hudsen, 277 S.C.

200, 284 S.E.2d 773 (1981). “Actual possession occurs when the drugs are found

to be in the actual physical custody of the person charged with possession. To

prove constructive possession, the State must show a defendant had dominion and

control, or the right to exercise dominion and control....Constructive possession

can be established by circumstantial as well as direct evidence, and possession
may be shared.” Id. at 202-03, 284 S.E.2d at 774-75.

Applicant failed to present specific and compelling evidence that trial counsel committed
either errors or omissions in his -representation of the Applicant, Accordingly, this Court

concludes Applicant has not met his burden of proving counsel failed to render reasonably

effective assistance. This Court also finds Applicant has failed to prove the second prong of .

Strickland: that he was prejudiced by trial counsel’s performance.

NG
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All Other Allegations

~

As to any and all allegations that were raised in the application or at the hearing in this

matter and not specifically ‘addressed in this Order, this Court finds the Applicant failed to

. present any testimony, argument, or evidencé at the hearing regarding such allegations.

Accordingly, this Court finds the Applicant has abandoned any such allegations,
CONCLUSION
Based on all the foregoing, this Court finds and concludes Applicant has not established
any constitutional violations or deprivations before or during his trial. Trial counsel was not
deficient in any manner, and Applicant was not prejudiced by his representation. Therefore, thi's
PCR application must be denied and dismissed with preJudme
This Court advises Apphcant that he must ﬁle a notice of intent to appeal within thirty

(30) days from the receipt of this Order if he wants to secure appropriate appellate review. His

attention is also directed to Rules 203, 206, and 243 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules

for the appropriate procedures to follow after notice of intent to appeal has been timely filed.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the application for post-conviction relief be denied and
dismissed with prejudice; and

2. That Applicant be remanded tz'xe custody of the Respondent.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED this y dyof 1 B, . 2017,
,uy///

(/(RAFFITH, JR.
Presiding Judge
Eleventh Judicial Circuit

, South Carolina.

'r



WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
T Hodges

Law Enforcement Case #: 13005051

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER:

2013A3210201216

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DOCKET NO. 2014GS3200155

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR- .

. o ) Trafficking in Crack Cocaine

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Between 28 and 100 Grams o
) L

§ 44-53-0375(C)(2)
o At a Court of General Sessions; convened on January 2014, the Grand Jurors’ of':
. Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Christopher Tywhun Wilson did in Lexington County, South Carolina
beméen March 22, 2013 to June 14, 2013 knowingly, intentionally, willfully, and
unléMully sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State; or.did provide
financial assistance or otﬁ'érwise;v aid, abet, attempt, or conspire with Samuel Derrell
Sims and/or Brittany Nicole Jay to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into
this S’tate; or was knowingly and intentionally in-actual or constructive: possession of or
did knowingly: and intentionally. attempt to become in actual or constructive possession
of Crack Cocaine, or Cocaine Base, a controlled substance by definition under the:
provisions of § 44-53-110, et. Seq. Code of Laws of Sohth Carolina 1‘976, as amended,
in a quantity of twenty-eight (28) grams or more but less than one hundred (100) grams,

in violation of § 44-53-375 (C )(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the psace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Mhisn S Gt

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

provided.




_ ARREST WARRANT
2013A3210201216
) STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA
- Countyl D Mo 2§ A
THE STATE. 13005051
against
Christopher T Wilson' o
agdress: (DGR 024
' Gaston, SC 29053-8604
Phong: ' i . SSN:

Sex M  Race. B

DLSme: | g¢  OLE
poB; ﬁ eacy ORI & SC0320000

Prosecifiing Agency:  Lexington County Sheriff

Froseculing Officer;: Lﬂog&e's - 00256 _ ]

Offense: Drugs / Trafficking in crack - 10 g or more, but less
than 28 g - 1st offense '

ot 5 {1 Weght 170

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL. S, Auomey Geve -
E Cousrity D Municipafity of ) - AFFIDAVIT sc_ch.‘a'we
Lexington _. ’

Porsonally appeated: befare mé the .affiany T Hodeeés. - , wiio:

being duly swom dsposes and says thal defendant Chrxstopher’l' Wilson "
did within: this county ‘and. stalé on or about 51|4/2013 i “violalg the-caminal lows of the

State:of South Carclina {or ordinsncé. of County/ ‘Lexington )
in. ‘the following particulars: : o

DESCRIPYION OF OFFENSE: Drygs / Trafficking in crack = 10 g or more, but less thian 28 g - Ist offense -

D Muriicipafity of

| futher stalé that (fero Is probable couse 10 belleve thal the -defendant named above did | commit:

the. crime set forli and that probable -cause is based on lhe following facts:

That on 06/14/2013 while at —Rd ‘in the Ga.«non area of Lexington County, SC the defendant, Christopher Wilson,
was jn possession of approximately 13 grams of* crack: The ¢rack was found inside this house during the execition of 2 search
warrant. The def. was.present during the search warrant and lives at this.address. Case number 13005051.

Oftense Code: 0450
-
CodelOrdinance Sec:  44-53-0375(C)(1) S ot _% /
o venalh s S " T OUTH CAR .
- OoF : . . .
D County/ D Municipality of S Améoun:/ UTH o:dmcipalily of ; AfantsAddress 523 Gibson Road
- The accused E] D ' Lexington, SC.29072-
1 10 b9 amesied and Drought belore  me o be Lexington ) Affiant’s Telephone
deslt with according o the. law.
89 ARREST WARRANT
“Signatos A dudge
Date: TOANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNI;’PAUTY'OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: v . .
it appearing from 1the above afiidavit that thera are reasonable  grounds 1o believe that
RETURN
on orabout’ 6/14/2013 defendant Chyistopher T Wilson
A copy of this arrest warranl ‘was délivered fo - D
defendant did violate the criminal laws of the State of Scuth Carolina. for ordinance of ‘
on : K] Countyl D Municipality of Lexington. 'y a5 set forth below:
) : %_r_—/ I -

matute ol

RETURN wARRAm TO.

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE; Drugs./ Trafficking in ciéck - 10;g dr more, but less than 28 g - Ist effense

..... im of
Having found probable cause. and the above affiant-having swim belore me, you ars. empowered and direcled to.arrest the said defendant and bring 5
her before me-forthwith to be' dwn wilth according to law, A copy of ihssAxres! Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time-of its- execution, or as
S0on tereafier a is practicavle

Svraim to and subscabed before.me )
o 137013 ' /’ Judge'sAddress 231 West Church Street
ZI/. s8] )y . Batesburg, SC 29006-2103 _
ity i Judge's Telaphone  (803)359-8330Q _ _ ,
GaryS Morgan ) ges " ( 03‘?3 -833 - e
Judge Code: 5041 ) 1ssuing Gourt: Magistrate [[] Musicipat ] Cireuit

'ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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v
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Judge

Address:;

Telephone:

on

Name:
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Dedision:

Telaphone:
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DISPOSITION bofora
Judge

Telephone:

Name:

on

by
T (Indkate jury tndl, Danch tnal, plea, nol. pros., eic)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA % ) IN THE CG F GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2014GS3200155
Christopher T Wilson )y AW _2013A3210201216
AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _6/14/2013
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 39 y  S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(C)(1)(b)
DOB: N y  CDR Code#: _ 0451
Address: SR Road )
City,State.Zip:  Gaston, SC 29053-8604 CE SH
DU SN SIDF ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes(] No[5 Hazmat Yes[] No(] i
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTEDOF or XJPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in cocaine base - 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0375(C)(1)(b) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0451
L] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [XSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [TJMandatory GPS{(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: ] As indicted, X]Lesser Included Offense,  [JDefendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
ll_}c_.I plea is: X Without Negoriations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .

Gt S IS | <

- ) SoliciﬁV . SCBar# Detfendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
\‘VHEREFORE, the Jefendant is commited to the [& State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of b *ys/m?siths/or {C] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for_

months/years and subjéct to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
B CONCURRENT or  ; CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2oIf é—S $Z s Ry
{1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Departiment of Corrections.
{J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it Is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [T} Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered  PTUP
Total: $ __ plus20% fee: $ —____ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
{0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab, or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmenls 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-3-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ste 5 A/ - pmits. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sl s §__ pado Pubh.c Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 A~
g 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 3 / :._a
§ 30-21-114(BL1 Breath Test Fec) $0 3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
§ 56-5-2942(J) ( Vehicle Assessment) $40/eu O §p p47.12 requires I;I;OO be paid to Clerk ’

3
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) S5 5 5 during probation.

3%to County  (if paid in installments)
TOTAL . V2 Presiding Judge el

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler : 4/ ﬁ/ Judge Code: &/ (Q ¥

Court Reporter: L7 A . /- Sentence Date: _3'71{'?']["_)/'————

SCCA/217(03/2011)




WITNESSES
Lexington County: Sheriffs Department
T Hodges

Law Enforcement Case #: 13005051
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ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DOCKET NO. 2014GS3200156

The State of'South Carofina

County of Lexington

— o -
— — —

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2014

——

S

THE STATE
VS.

Christopher Tywhun Wilson

CDR #: 0387

e——
———

VERDICT'

Indictment for

Trafficking .in Cocaine
Between 10 and 28 Grams

§ 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)

|

Foreperson of Petlt Jury
Date: -

A TRUE C@P“f’
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T.ex, Go, ©.0.0.2, a.8. & BG.

— DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR _

clS



573

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR_ RGN
) Trafficking in Cocaine - L e
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Between 10 and 28 Granis  ~ : T
) - N E

§ 44-53-0370(e}2)a). - . =

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2014, thé Grand Jurors of -
Lexington County present upon their oath: ) i

That Christopher Tywhun Wilson did in Lexington bounty, South Carolina between
March 22, 2013 and June 14, 2013, knowingly, intentionally, willfully, and unlawfully sell,
cultivate, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State; or did provide financial
assistance or 6therwise, aid, abet, attempt, or conspire with Samuel Derrell Sims
and/or Brittany Nicole Jay to sell, manufacture, cultivate, deIiQen purchase, or bring
into this State; or was knowingly and intentionélly in actual or constructive possession of
or did knowingly and intentionally attempt to become in actual or constructive
possession of Cocaine, a controlled substance under the provisiéns of § 44-53-110, et.
Seq. Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, in a quantity of ten (10) grams
or more but less than twenty-eight (28) grams, in violation of § 44-53-370 (e)(2)(a).

Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. : W WM

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




AR REST WARRANT

2013A3210201211

STATE OF SOUTH. CAROLINA
. Counly/ i ;

Lexirigton

THE STATE
against
Christopher T Wilson. s
A R oz
Gnston, 5C29053- 8604

Phone: “son: NN

.Séx: - M Race; B Helght 5 1] weight 70 170

OL Siater S DL# _
DOB: ﬁ__ Agency ORI SC0320000

ProsecutinnAgency:  Lexington County Sheriff -

Address:

V.G

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S iy oot

K] Countyr  [T] Municipaiy of ) AFFIDAVIT S .
Lexington : .

Personally. appearcd bafors me the atiam T Hodges' 7 who'

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant ChrxstopherTWnlson ’

‘dig within this colinly and: stale on orabout .§/14013 vidlate the cominal laws of the

State of Soutti -Carolina: (or ordinance of . [ X] Countyl D Municipality of Lexington )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: pOSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE

| Tudhes stale. that there s probable cause 10 belleve- that the. defendant named abave did Tommit

the crime set forth and that probable cause I based on the follawing facts:

Tha on 06/14/2013 while oSNNI RJ. in the Gaston area of Lexington County, SC the defendant, Christopher Wilson,
was in possession of approximately 9.65 grams of cocaine. The cocaine was found inside this house during the exccution of a.
scarch wairant. The def. was preseit during the search warrant and lives at this address.

QRIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Prosecuting Officer. ‘T Hodges ~ 00256
Otiense: POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COCAINE
Offanse Coda: 0183
-Codel/Ordi Sec:  44-53-03° ] - - 7/
elOrdinance Seo: 44-53-0370(BX1) I {5
1S warrant 1s 2 n e e
- s ’ STATE OF SOUTH. CAROLINA . ;
D Counly/ D Minicipelity of K] Countyr D Municipality of ; AMarits Address 521 Gibson Road
. The accused ¢ : : Lexington, SC 29072~
IS fo be. amesfed and brought befors me o be Lexington Affiant’s Tetephone
deall with according o the law.
LS ARREST WARRANT
Gignature of Judge
Dale: TQ ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
b il gppéaring ‘from the above affidavit that thgre am  reasonable grounds to  believe that
.RETURN 6/ 13 1
A capy of this amast wananl ag dﬂlwered to on or about 4729 ., Oefindart ChrxstopherTWl sof
defendant AP R B A A did violate thi criminal Taws ‘of 6 S@Ie of Souh Carolina {or ordinance of B
o , : \ E Coupty/- D Municipality of Lexington ) as set forth below:
_— ,,;_,7 T

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: POSSESSION WITH.INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE

Having found probatie cause and he above affiant having swom before nie, you are empowered and ditectid 10-dnest the said defendant arid bring him or
her before me farthwith 1o be dealf with according 16 law, A copy. of this Arest Warrant shall be delivered lo thé défendant al the time of its execution, of.85.
s00n thefeafter asis practicable
Swom toand’ subscn edbefs

}
) Judge'sAddress  "231 West Church Street

- ‘Batesburg, SC 29006-2103
Judgels Telephone -(803)359-8330

Magistrate- [ Municipar

ORIGINAL

ulu Ksang JudgD
Gary 8. Morgan

Judge Code:

D Giteuit

5041 3y
- ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Jsauing Court:
‘ORIGINAL




WITNESSES

. by ' " ‘
Judge . - Name: "“l[lmmm[mmlnﬂmmmﬂmmﬂmmmlmm
Address: ’
an e ~/S5 27 _ A
- 6l . .
Type and Amount: Py =
Nenst sy == e :
' - Addrass:
PRELIMINARY HEARING hold by ~
Telephone: @ = e ".'d‘
(@) o R
Judge ‘—F\m E -t
Name: Q 311 S r“ :
on Address: SR ——— H
S22 i
Defendant Attoiney: Telephane: —-\'\‘\}, oA \ :
238 L T
Decision: Name: ;-’?C:% 2 \
Telephone:
DISPOSITION baforo
.Iu.dge Name:
Address:
on
Tetephons:
by
{indicate jury T, bench W, plea, i, Pros., eIc.) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Teléphone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
\‘l\\ll""n
Telephone: S g
Name: n\ ERAETY " -
Address: .
\Kl
Telephone: ! ,/' \. J' ¢ '
CODEFENDANTS .

\
\
KATTITITE LA
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )] IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY-OF Lexington g » o y
STATE. o VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2014GS3200156
' Christopher TWilson _________ j  A/Wf: _2013A3210201211
AKA: . _. ) Date of Offense:  _6/ _14/20153' .
Rdce: Black Sex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)2
P?Bi . SS#: d‘ ‘ )  CDRCode #; _ 0387
Address: Z_ Roa )
City,State.Z1p:  Gaston, SC 29053-8604 ENEE SHER
DL SToF 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[j No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTEDOF or TIPLEADS
TQ: Drugs / Trafficking incocaine, 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - 2nd offense ] B ]
inwviolationof § 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)2 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0387 _
[0 NON-VIQLENT [X] VIOLENT [RSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandaiory GPS{CSC ]§17-2545
o " wiminor tstor Lewd Act)
The charge'is:  [X] AsIndicted, [T]Lesser [ncluded Offense, .[]Defendant Waives Prescntment o Grand Jusy.. (defendant's: initials)
Ihﬁ plea istﬁ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, 7] Recommendation by the State.
—Solicik r /] ' ' S__C Barﬁ Detendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendanit is commited to the ‘State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for'a determinate term of 3 %s/m s/. or 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
‘andfortopayafineof§ ' provlded that upon the service of L days/months/years and/or payment

of 8 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation. for.

months/years-and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE o sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time serve pursuant to S.C, 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. W
[0 The Defendantis to be placed on the Central Registry of CHlild Abusc and Neglect pursuant to 8.C, Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to. 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition..

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferved (] Def. WaivesHearlng (] Ordered  PTUP . v
Total: '$ plus 20% fee: _$ . : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . . Obtain GED [
[0 Setby SCDPPPS , : Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient; Substance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: _ s Random Drug/Alcohol testing n
§ 14-1-206 (Aﬁ@smcnls 107.5 %) _ § .Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 [{A)(1)'(Conv. Surcharge) s1I0 S /A pmis. of 3 beginning _
§ 14-1:211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 8100 57 e ) $ . P :
§ -56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 7% ‘ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Bréath Test) s25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9:(Public- Dei/L’rob) '$500 $

2 {L&ivEnforce, .Eunding) $25 § 4

; (DrugCoun Sﬁrcharge) $150 8§ 7

50 e 7o .
e Y § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation.

%@

2. Presiding Judge
9% Judge Code: 2/@7 ]

Yo7 Sentence Date: '{f,q f, >




WITNESSES.
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
T Hodges

Law Enforcement Case # 13005051

MDR

—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A3210201214

|

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

VERDlCT

‘DOCKET NO. 2014GS3200157

'ThelS_t’,af_te of South C._arblina.
‘County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2014

—ra —

|

_CDR #: 0186

THE STATE
vs.

Christopher Tywhun Wilson

ee——

Indictment for

Possesswn With Intent To Distribute
Marijuana

§ 44-53-0370(b)(2)

Foreperson of Petit Jury ‘

Tex, c@"doore EY T

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

L1S
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR C R
) Possession With Intent To Distribute Marijuana |
. COUNTY OF LEXINGTON Yy
) § 44-53-0370(b)(2)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2014, the Grand Jurors: of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Christpher Tywhun Wilson did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
June 14, 2013 knowingly, intentionally, willfully; and unlawfully possess with intent ta

distribule Marijuana, a Schedule I(d) controlled substance under the provisions of § 44-
53-190 et; Sed. and, in violation of § 44-53-370(b)(2), "C'ode;o‘f- Laws of South Carofina,

1976, as amended.

Against the. peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

ASSlSTANT SOLlClTOR




ARREST WARRANT 'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 3 ). ORIGINAL  SZ- Auomes everat
A , K] Countt [T Muricpaiyol ) AEFIDAVIT SEeasin,

20 13A321 0201 2 1 4 , Lexington ) ‘

Coun?y':'ATE OF SOUTH cﬁ“ﬂ?::‘:&y o Personally appéared before me the affiamt T Hodges. ' ' who
. D pabiy ol belng duly swom. doppses and says ‘that defendant ChnstopherTWlson ] B ) °
Lexington did within this. county and siate on'orabowt 67142013 “Violete the commal faws, of e
A State. &f South Carlina {ar ordjnance of . Counlyf D Municipalily of Lexington )
THE STATE ' the following particulars: T )
.against
Christopher T Wilson o DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drygs/ Possession with Intent 10 Distribute Marijuana - 1t offense

Address: _ Road
Gaston SC 29053-8604

| furnther state that there  is  probable cause lo  believe that the defendant neamed above did .commi

Phone: . ; 'BSN; . the: ‘crime set forth and ihat: probable cause is based on the following facis:

sex ‘M Race: aht: ight: . L

DL;,m‘L.l‘ a ce %#—- et _5_LI Weight 170 That on 06/14/2013:while at [ NRES R. in the Gaston arca of Lexington County, SC the defendant, Christopher Wilson,
. ﬁ i _ was in possession of* appmumatcly 42 grams of marijuana. The marijuana was. ‘found inside this house during the execution of a’

D0B; Agency ORI SC0320000 scarch warrant. The def. was present during the $earch warrant and fives at-this address.

Prosecuting Agency. Lexington Counity Sheriff |

Prosecuting Officer. T ,Hodgﬁ 00256

Ofiense: Drugs / Possession with Intent to Distribute
Marijuana - {st-offense

Offense Code: 0186 . 3
CodelOrdinarico Sec:  44-53-03 T0(0(2 -~
(b)X2) Signature of Affiant ] &=~
IS wartant i3 ) VI n"-The ; - v

. A STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA o .

D;.Cqunly[ [] Municipatity of @ Couny? [] Moricity o i Affiants Address 521 Gibson Road
+ The-accused Lexington, SC 29072-
IS t0 be attesled -and brought _Gefore me fo be Lexington ) Affiant's Telephone
deall wilh. according lo the faw.
1S9 ARREST WARRANT
T Signoturg of Judgs
Date: ‘ _ ) TO ANY L.AW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS-STATE OR MUNICIPALITY GR ANY GONSTABLE OF THIS COLNTY:
- - . it appearing Jrom -the -above -affidevil that there are reasonable  grouids fo believe that
RETURN o , L -

A ‘copy of this amest wmam Was, deliversd. 1o on orabout 6142013 ) datendant Christopher T Wilson
defendant did violale the cimina! laws of the State of Soulh Carcling (or ordinance of
on E County/ D Municipality of Lexmgton ) as set forth below;

T g DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:. Drugs /-Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuana + 1st-offense

‘Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and direcled to arest the said defendant and bring him afr
her before me forthwith lo be dealt with according to faw. A mpy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its: oxeciition, or as
soan lherenner agls p_racll able !

)
) Judge's Address 231 West Church Street.
y Bawesburg, SC 290062103
)

)

Judge'sTelsphone  (803)359-8330

ik dd el .E., G E. @ Te Judge Code: 5041 tsaiing Court: ~ [3¢] Magistrato [ municipa [ cireui
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL  ORIGINAL

6.G



not by :

8¢

Judge -

I S — — T BRI

Type and Amount: ’/0,{ Telaprane: ‘

Name of Surety:
=2, Name:
—
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING hoid by ~a -
Vel on = 4
Jwdge e it i T 4
Nams: H nm—.“‘ .:':E ol
DL E e
on Address: e R R
. s e T
Defendant Attomey: Telephone: 8‘“0 w= ) 1;
- S9n F L
Decision: Name: w8’£ 0 b
ks —_—
Address: ao [ -
Telephone:
DISPOSITION befora
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone.
by
{indicate jury thal, bench tal, prea, nok. pros., e1c.)
oy Aok pres.. € Name:
Disposltion: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone;
Nama:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS
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. O 1 yr anelfor Jo-1900

CDR Code #: 0186

DOB: [N __SS*: SN

Address: SRS Roxd

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ___Lexington ) . o
STATE V. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2014GS5200157
. Christopher T Wilson Y AWE _2013A3210201214

ARA: ‘ . )  DacofOffense: _6/1412013
Rages: B[ack Sex: M Age: 39 y  S.C.Code § ; _44-53-0370(b)(2)

)

)

)

)

City,State,Zip:. — Gaston, SC 29053-8604 SENTENCE SHEET
DLY s SOV N T

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes(] No[]. Hazmat Yes[] No[J 4 o o

In disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Defendant who was K] CONVICTED OF or [JJPLEADS

TO: Drugs / Poss. of more than one.ounce:of marijuana - 2nd or sub. oﬂ_’ense' v _ _ :
inviolation of § 44-53-0370(d)2) _of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # D180 _
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC =~ = [J§17-25-45

' ' _ w/minor st or Lewd. Act) I
Thecharge is: [ As Indicted,. [X]Lesser Included Offense,  []Deféndant Waives Presentment 10 Grand_ Jury, -(defendant's initials)

‘Thepleads: K] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Réecommendation by the State.
Bl o T |

o Soh@-}) ——  “SCBa¥ " Defendant Attorney for Defendant ~—SCBark

WHEREFORE, the'D€fendant is commited-to the [K State Depariment of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / d /mﬁthsi‘ [J underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed o Years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/ar payme payment

of § ; plus costs and agsessiments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with. probation for

: momhs/'ycar; and subject 1o South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by refererice. ,
g CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ZO "1‘ é—g B2 00 Y
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J TheDefendant.is to be placed o the Central Registry of Child Abuse-and Neglect pursuant to‘S.C. Code §17-25-135. |
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of g violation of Scction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition,

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total § __  plus 20% fee: | J— daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ _ : Obtain GED [
[0 Setby SCDPPPS . - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— _ May serve W/E-begining
ReCipient: _ , Substance Abuse Counseling 0
;I;Tcl: . 5 g v Random Drug/Alcohol testing :
| 14:1-206(Assesswents 107.5 %0) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthl
8 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100 $ 74/ pmts, grs P a beginning y Y
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) s1I60 § 7 $ i s
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 5 —___ paidlo Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public-Def/Prob) 3500 s
§ 14-1.242- (Law!?.n{orbc Fundmg) $25 S I
_§ 14 l-2b(DrugCounSufchargo) 3150 7% J &35
" § 5021+ [ 14(BUI Bréath Tegt  Foe) 7, sso T§
0 e iy S S [ AP oyt ol
Proviso 90:5 (SCCIA Surcharge)” =7 = 5 5§ &5 during probgtlon P
301' to«Col!ﬁty - JadenJ,ggta]]n;ems ; 5 4 08, /@
C Y A $ E v Presiding Judge. ' —

Judge Code: 267
Sentence Date: ] [ .~
Sfryfrs




